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Addendum No. 1

DATE: April 4, 2019

Joliet Junior College
1215 Houbolt Road
Joliet, IL 60431

TO: Prospective Respondents
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 1
PROJECT NAME: Title III Grant SharePoint Consultant Rebid

JJC PROJECT NO.: B18028R

This Addendum forms a part of the Bidding and Contract Documents and modifies the original bidding
document as posted on the JJC website. Acknowledge receipt of this addendum as specified at the end of
this document. FAILURE TO DO SO MAY SUBJECT BIDDER TO DISQUALIFICATION.

Questions Received:

1.

We have observed that one of the qualification is vendor must be a Microsoft Gold Partner. Is it
okay if we are Microsoft Certified Silver Partner, please confirm us.
Microsoft Gold Partner status is required in order for our vendor to have access to all resources
and contacts at Microsoft in order to give us the support we need.

| am looking at the Title Il Grant Sharepoint Consultant Rebid. Under the SOW on page 11 it states
that the Awarded Vendor must be a Microsoft Gold Partner, this was not in the original bid. We are
a Microsoft VIP Partner, can we still bid on this?

Please see question #1.

Who's the incumbent, and has their company been able to successfully meet the customer's
requirements?
This information is not available.

Will this work be done on site, or will the vendor be assisting remotely?
There will be both, work done on site and the vendor will be doing work remotely.

May I ask quick question on ‘The awarded vendor must be a Microsoft Gold Partner’. Will
JJC allow us to bid with a partner (sub-contractor) that is Microsoft Gold Partner? Or do we
(as the primary contractor) need to be a Microsoft Gold Partner?

We require the primary contractor to be the Microsoft Gold Partner, and do not prefer sub-
contracting since subcontractors are not allowed domain administration access.

End of Addendum #1
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Please acknowledge receipt of these addenda by including this page with your proposal. Include
your company name, printed name, title, and signature in your acknowledgement below. Failure
to do so could result in disqualification of your bid.

Issued by:

Janice Reedus

Director of Business & Auxiliary Services
Joliet Junior College

815.280.6643

| acknowledge receipt of Addendum #1.

Company Name

Printed Name

Title

Signature
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